



MATT DUCKWORTH

**Buchanan Angeli
Altschul & Sullivan LLP**
321 SW 4TH Ave., Ste. 600
Portland, Oregon 97204
503-974-5015 (main)
503-974-5028 (direct)
971-230-0337 (fax)
matt@baaslaw.com
www.baasemploymentlaw.com



PROFILE

Matt Duckworth has almost seven years of experience in all areas of employment litigation and counseling. He has represented clients during all stages of litigation and alternative dispute resolution in federal and state court. He has briefed and argued employment-related disputes before the Oregon Court of Appeal and Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals. Matt has been recognized as a top Oregon employment lawyer by Super Lawyers in 2008 and 2009. He is a 1994 graduate of Stanford University and graduated *cum laude* from Northwestern School of Law of Lewis and Clark College (2002). He served in the U.S. Army where he achieved the rank of First Lieutenant.

PUBLICATIONS

- Co-author, “Reinstatement and Reemployment Rights of Injured Workers” chapter of *Workers’ Compensation* (Oregon CLE 2008)
- 2002 - 2007, co-author, Supreme Court Review, Oregon Civil Rights Newsletter

RESUMÉ

Prior Experience

- Associate, Busse & Hunt, Portland, Oregon (2002-2008)
- Certified Law Student, Metropolitan Public Defender Services, Inc., Hillsboro, Oregon (2001-2002)
- Law Clerk, Oregon Department of Justice, Trial Division, Salem, Oregon (2000)
- U.S. Army, Fort Drum, NY and Republic of Korea – Honorably Discharged as First Lieutenant (1994-1998)

Education

- Northwestern School of Law of Lewis and Clark College (J.D., *cum laude*, 2002);
Articles Editor, *Journal of Small and Emerging Business Law*
- Stanford University (B.A., Communication, 1994)

Jurisdictions Admitted

- State Bar of Oregon
- State Bar of Washington
- U.S. District Court of Oregon
- Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals

Professional Associations and Community Memberships

- American Bar Association (Labor & Employment)
- Oregon State Bar Association (Labor & Employment, Civil Rights)
- 2003 - present, mentor to first-year law students at Lewis & Clark Law School

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

- 2007, speaker, Civil Rights CLE, Oregon State Bar